



1 CROWN OFFICE ROW

Sally
Smith
QC

Call: 1977
QC: 1997



Sally Smith QC has specialised in medical law for the past fifteen years. She has extensive experience of clinical negligence claims acting for both claimants and defendants and has developed a particular interest in class actions. She represented the NHS in the Benzodiazepine claims, the RAGE breast radiation claims and the Liverpool and Nationwide Organ Retention claims.

In more recent years she has defended one high profile case in the General Medical Council and prosecuted a number. She led the prosecution in the GMC of the doctors involved in the MMR issues.

She acted for the Strategic Health Authority in the Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust Public Inquiry.

"She is wonderful and is always so composed."

Chambers & Partners 2016

"She's very effective and so easy to work with."

Chambers & Partners 2014

"Very good, committed and clever."

Chambers & Partners 2012

Appointments

- Ethics & Governance Council of UK Biobank (2005-2009)

- Medical Research Council Ethics Committee (2004-2009)
- Royal College of Physicians Ethics Committee (2000-2009)
- St Thomas Hospital Ethics Committee – Vice Chairman (1994-2001)

Education

- LLB, London University